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Message 

From: John Yoo PII @google.com] 

Sent: 4/16/2018 9:58:56 PM 
To: Rosie Lipscomb  PII @google.com]; Jim Kolotouros PII @google.com] 
CC: Yuki Richardson PII @google.com] 
Subject: Chrome Waiver Economics 

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL 

Hi Jim, 

Please find below the economics for a Chrome waiver on [ Confidential Note 10/ GS 10 devices, with the 
model available here for your reference: 

Device Lifetime TAC Eligible v ia Chrome Waiver($ mn) 

Note 10 Galaxy S10 

Confidential 

While performing this analysis, J also wanted to point out some interesting trends as FYI: 
- In the US, GSA has grown to dominate as a dist. search access point, representing nearly Confidential of search 
revenue through the larger form factor devices (S+ and Note series) 
- The remaining  Confidential 

Confidential 

Confidential 
Happy to discuss any questions / comments you may have. 

@ Rosie, Kindly advise on any legal considerations I may have missed above. 

Thanks, 
John Yoo 

KEY ASSUMPTIONS 
- Low end of range assumes: 

- Note 10: Sales in-line with NoteS series 
- GS 10: Sales in-line with to-date GS9 performance Confidential to GS8) I I 

- Higb end of range assumes: 
- Note I 0: Sales in-line with Note8 performance 
- GS 10: Sales io-line with S8 performance 
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